Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:03:58 PM ATF Employee 1 Page 1
To: Chait, Mark R.
e [

Subject: Fw: FF

See below. PD

Chief, Firearms Operaticns Division

EE R

NOTICE: This e—mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
dissemination of this e—-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express aulthorlzallon Ls strlcily prohiblled.

inal Message —————

Sent: Thu Mar 17 15:01:33 2011
Subject: RE: FF

PD

Senior Speclial Agent
Firearms Operations Division

Sent: March 17, 2011 1:18 PM
To:

Subject: FW: FF

Thursday,

Can you handle this one??? Thanks

Chief, Firearms Operaticons Division
ATF HQ - Room 6.35.129

202. 648- Cell

————— Original Message-————

From: Chait, Mark R.

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:47 PM
To: McMahon, Willliam G.;

Subject: FF

Can you leocok at an roi on July 8 did we or PD take the guns.

KKKk x

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee {s) named above 1in connectlon with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise



prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oOr

dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any formAThuEsgloyeedPaghe
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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Subject: Discuss the Fast and Furious Briefing
Location: Director's Conference Room

Start: 3/21/2011 2:00 PM

End: 3/21/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Required Attendees: _ Hoover, William J.: McMahon, wiiam G [ SIS SESNENES
B codles., James . [ESHNISINNG)

Resources: Director's Conference Room

This is a pre-meet to discuss how we wiii present the briefing on Fast and Furious to iiatt
Axelrod Tuesday morning.



ATF Employee 1 Page 5

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 7:05:44 PM
To: Firearms Operations Division (FOD)
Subject: Recall: Firearms Recovered and Traced in Mexico CY¥s 07 - 10

_ would like to recall the message, "Firearms Recovered and Traced in

Mexico C¥s 07 — 10".
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Senior Special Agent
Firearms Operations Division

202.648 office)
(cell)

¥ ARk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.



Subject: Accepted: Discuss the Fast and Furious Briefing

Location: Director's Conference Room ATF Employee 1 Page 42
Start: 3/21/2011 2:00 PM

End: 3/21/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Resources: Director's Conference Room









ATF Employee 1 Page 48
Good morning,

VHD :Can you please assist in Phone Activation for_is currently assigned to temporary space
2.N-582 EXT 8341.
(this location will be assigned to-or a 3 to 4 week period)

HELPDESK OSTCS: Special Agen|lSINBNEL il need a Docking Station for his laptop and large computer monitor.

99 New York Avenue N.E 1.E/061
Washington D.C 20226

0: (202) 643 NN
D: (202) 648 SN
F: (202) 648-9607

ok ok ok ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
naimed above in connection with official business. This communication inay cointain Sensitive But
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
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Subject: Document Production in re: Congressionals and FOIA
Location: DCR 5S-105

Start: 2/26/2013 6:09 PM

End: 2/26/2013 6:09 PM

Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Optional Attendees: Hoover, William J.; Chait, Mark R.; Stinnett, Melanie S.

When: Monday, April 25, 2011 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCR 55-105

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

kvknka kv ka ko karkakak



rrom: [ENEEICHISNS
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 10:47:49 AM ATF Employee 1 Page 50

To: i
Subject: DOJ atty's

Could one or both come to 5n-503 to meet with them

Fok kK kK
NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connectlion with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
vrohibited from being released without appropriate approval, Any review, use, oOr
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacce, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From: McMahon, William G.
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 7:14 PM

To: NSNS NDEMENEY Newell, William D.
Subject: Thursday the 21st

Guys,

We may have to brief up a couple of DOJ Attorneys tomorrow on “the case.” This is in response to a new
Congressional Letter. Can you guys get with me tomorrow morning and let me know your availability. Nothing has
been finalized, | just wanted to check on your availability.

Thanks and | will see/talk with you tomorrow.

Bill

EERE R

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
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From: [ENNGH

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 5:06 PM

Te:®@® (b6

Subject: Emailing: 2011%200401. EEC%20t0%20Issa. DOJ%20subpoena.pdf
Attachments: 2011%200401. EEC%20t0%20Issa.D0OJ%20subpoena.pdf

This is the context document for my last e-mail. We need to provide the department with fact based issues that
arise from responding to the congressional inquiries.

For exampie, public production of our strategy documents wouid expose sources and methods.

EEE R 2

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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Sent: Wed Apr 27 18:56:05 2011
Subject: Indicted Purchasers

Updated as of 04-26-11.

information regarding additional suspects identified for indictment is currently being updated. When completed
the individuals will be added to the list.

EE X R R R ]

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
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From: [ENIICHNSING)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 5:54 PM
Toi

Subject:

In reference to th A correction was confirmed b oday. _
Good catch. The correction is

being made and an updated spreadsheet is going to be sentin the next day or so.

Thanks,

PROJECT OFFIC

OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS
FIREARMS OPERATIONS DIVISION

CEL
DESK (202)

o e

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






(b) (7)(C), (b) (6)
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R24165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 1of15
21 Aprii 2011

RO week day Cate  Staw Purchaser " Total  #Firoarms SURVERL SURVERLLANCE NOTES When #  Where Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoeed
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R24165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 20115
21 Aprii 2011

RO week day Cate  Staw Purchaser " Total  #Firoarms SURVERL SURVERLLANCE NOTES When #  Where Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoend
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009824165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 3of 15
21 Aprii 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoeed
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009824165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 4 of 15
21 Aprii 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoeed
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009824165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page S of 15
21 Aprii 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R24165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page §of 15
21 Aprii 2011

RO week day Cate  Staw Purchaser " Total  #Firoarms SURVERL SURVERLLANCE NOTES When #  Where Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoend
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009824165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 7 of 15
21 Aprii 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoeed
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009824165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 8 of 15
21 Aprii 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R24165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 9 of 15
21 Aprii 2011

RO week day Cate  Staw Purchaser " Total  #Firoarms SURVERL SURVERLLANCE NOTES When #  Where Recovered
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R28165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 10016
21 April 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoeed
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R28165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 11016
21 April 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R28165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 12016
21 April 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoend




ATF Employee 1 Page 113

The Fast and The Furious - 2009R28165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 130f 16
21 April 2011

RO week day Cate  Staw Purchaser " Tolal  #Firserms SURVEL SURVERLLANCE NOTES When #  Where Recovered
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R261 65 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 14of 16
21 April 2011

ROI week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firerms SURVERL SURVEILLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
Firoarms  Racovoend
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The Fast and The Furious - 2009R28165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 15016
21 Apri 2011

RO week day Cate  Staw Purchaser ¥ Total  #Firoerms SURVERL SURVERLLANCE KOTES When  # \here Recovered
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# Totel When

®
Date  Straw Purchaser Flsarms  SURVEIL SURVEILLANCE NOTES
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Fast and Furious 2009R29165

ATF Employee 1 Page 129

Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 1 0f 18
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
EYES ON FAST& OTHER When
SURVEIL ~ SURVEILLANCE NOTES roroes uste MEXICO| oo oiereg #Huns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries Pzﬂz‘-':;; :5
"Eyes On" Recoveries

# When
Total Flrntmi SURVEIL EYES ON SURVEILLANCE NOTES FAST& OTHER #guns Where Recovered

ROI Date  Straw Purchaser
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page3of 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
# Total  # Firearms EYES ON FAST& OTHER When

ROI Date  Straw Purchaser Firearms R red SURVEIL 2 F/A SURVEILLANCE NOTES FURIOUS  USLE MEXICO ) # guns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries P‘g—':": :g
"Eyes On" Recoveries

’ Wh
ROI Date  Straw Purchaser T' "" EYES ON FasTa  OTHER en

SURVEIL ] SURVEILLANCE NOTES MEXICO # guns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 5of 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
# Total  # Firearms EYES ON FAST& OTHER When
ROI Date  Straw Purchaser fin s Firearms R red SURVEIL # /A SURVEILLANCE NOTES FURIOUS  USLE MEXICO R ered # guns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 6 of 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
ROl Date Straw Purchaser ol 8 FloamS o pyey FYES O SURVEILLANCE NOTES Fasta  OTHER  \evico] - "WM®1 tuns Where Recovered

FURIOUS __US
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 7 of 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
ROl Date Straw Purchaser ol 8 FloamS o pyey FYES O SURVEILLANCE NOTES Fasta  OTHER  \evico] - "WM®1 tuns Where Recovered

FURIOUS _ US
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 8 of 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
ROl  Date Straw Purchaser ¢ ol | #FoamS ooy FYES O SURVEILLANCE NOTES Fasta  OTHER -\ \ico °" . #guns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 8 of 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
Fasta - OTHER MEXICO m . #guns Where Recovered

SURVEIL

*
ROl Date Straw Purchaser L Towl - #Flroarms EYES ON SURVEILLANCE NOTES
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 10 of 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
# Total  # Firearms EYES ON FAST& OTHER When
ROI Date  Straw Purchaser fin s Firearms R red SURVEIL #F/A SURVEILLANCE NOTES FURIOUS  USLE MEXICO R ered # guns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries D@E;;;P‘:; :5
"Eyes On" Recoveries

’ Wh
ROI Date  Straw Purchaser . # Firoarms EYES ON FasTa  OTHER en

, SURVEIL SURVEILLANCE NOTES « MEXICO _ # guns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries m%‘zﬁg :5
"Eyes On" Recoveries

’ Wh
ROI Date  Straw Purchaser T' ¢ n'“" EYES ON FasTa  OTHER en

» SURVEIL SURVEILLANCE NOTES MEXICO _ . ¥ Huns Where Recovered
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Fast and Furious 2009R29165

Firearm Purchases and Recoveries
ROI Date

#
Straw Purchaser ' Total - # Firoarms

page 13 0of 18
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
surven, YES ON SURVEILLANCE NOTES Fasta  OTHER -\ vico| When
g ] FURIOUS US

# guns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2000R20168 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 14 of 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
# Total  # Firearms EYES ON FasT&  OTHER When

ROI Date  Straw Purchaser Firearms R red SURVEIL 2 F/A SURVEILLANCE NOTES FURIOUS  USLE MEXICO ) # guns Where Recovered
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Fastand Furious 2009R29165 Firearm Purchases and Recoveries page 150 16
22 APR 11
"Eyes On" Recoveries
ROl Date Straw Purchaser ol 8 FloamS o pyey FYES O SURVEILLANCE NOTES oo om mexco | Ve

# guns Where Recovered







Subject: Accepted: Document Production in re:
Location: DCR 55-105

Start: 2/26/2013 6:12 PM

End: 2/26/2013 6:12 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Resources: DCR 5S-1

Congressionals and FOIA
ATF Employee 1 Page 145
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From: McMahon, William G.

Sent: Thursday, April 21,2011 10:37 AM
To
Subject: RE: Thursday the 21st

Megative, Not sure if this is even going to happan this week, if it does, we can handle, Thanks and enjoy your Hime
away from hara,

kKB

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

Fro _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:34 AM

To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: Re: Thursday the 21st

I am on annual ieave. Do you need me to come in?

EEERE 2 E

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

To: (OIVIGHEX@INewell, William D.

Sent: Wed Apr 20 19:14:45 2011
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



ATF Employee 1 Page 151
Thanks and | will see/talk with you tomorrow.

Bill

LR R X S 3

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
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As you may recall, on March 28, 2011, | issued a Preservation Directive relative to Operation Fast and
Furious which remains in effect until further notice. Additionally, | am issuing a secend Preservation
Directive relative to Project Gunrunner which is attached to this e-mail. | ask that you read this directive
carefully, especially since it contains a provision related to seized property. Please make sure that each
employee in your directorate or field division complies with this directive. Finally, | need the name of POCs,
as set forth in the directive, by COB Friday, April 15, 2011.

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
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We spent (unknown but conservatively in excess of $100,000.00) in SLOT to reimburse the Phoenix
Police Department for their assistance in this investigation. We utilized the Phoenix Police
Department Air Wing on numerous occasions to aid us in conducting aerial surveillance. They never

conducted surveillance of any person, vehicle or guns to Mexico. Frankly they never had the need to
leave Maricopa County.



From:

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 10:51:47 AM ATF Employee 1 Page 231
Io:Illlllliillliillllllll

Subject: RE: DOJ atty's

=n route

enior Special Agent
arms Operations Division
(office)

(cell)

5
F

ni
re
2

0

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 10:48 AM
To: ;
Subject: DOJ atty's

’

Could one or both come to 5n-503 to meet with them

B e e

NOTICE: This e mail message and any attached files are inte for the use of the
addressee {s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
crohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express authorization is strictly prohibited.

nded solely
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From:

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 10:33 AM
To: McMahon, William G.

Subject: Re: Thursday the 21st

{ am on annual ieave. Do you need me to come in?

From: McMahon, William G.

To: BIENENSENENENE Newell, William D.
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

kAR R E

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
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Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 $:06 AM

To: Border Crime Gun Recovery Project

CC: :

Subiect: Mexico Border Report-03/13/2011-03/20/2011
Attachments: BORDER CG REC PROJ (version 1).xls

MEXICO

ATF BORDER OFFICE
CRIME GUN RECOVERY IMPACT PROJECT

This report contains information on U.S. source firearms recovered in the Federal Republic of Mexico which during
the course of tracing have been identified as having an investigative nexus to the Houston, Dallas, Phoenix and Los
Angeles ATF Field Divisions. This report provides a focused review of trace information developed by the National
Tracing Center Division during the previous week and is provided for analysis by the effected ATF offices of the
Houston, Dallas, Arizona and Los Angeles Field Divisions.

The attachment to this communication contains three reports:
For ease of printing the first attached report is set to print on legal landscape automatically.

1. MEXICO BORDER OFFICE CRIME GUN RECOVERY PROJECT

Contains data identifving firearms recovered by:

Field Division NEXUS
Trace Identification Number

Federal Firearms Licensee (FFL)
Federal Firearms Licensee State
Federai Firearms Licensee City

Firearms Manufacturer

Caliber
Serial Number
Purchaser Last Name
Purchaser First Name

ATF8-002-001-00000001



Employee 2 2
Purchase Date

Recovery Date
Multiple Sales Status

2. MULTIPLE SALES REPORTS FOR FIREARMS PURCHASES IN
ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS
Contains data identifying ATF Multiple Sales by:

Field Division NEXUS
FFL Name
FFL State
FFL City
Multiple Sales 1dentification Number
Number Of Firearms Purchased
Purchaser Last Name
Purchaser Sex

3. ATF BORDER OFFICE REPORT ON 01 FFL'S WITH FIVE (5) OR MORE
FIREARMS RECOVERIES (MEXICO) IN THE LAST YEAR

Contains data identifying 01 FFL's by:

Field Division NEXUS
FFL Name
FFL Number
FFL State
FFL City

Number of Traces

The attached worksheets are provided in excel format for ease of data manipulation by the recipient. This report is
prepared by the National Tracing Center Division- Firearms Tracing Branch and is designed to be used in conjunction
with ONLINE LEAD and/or ETRACE.

Dranram Analuet
TG Gl gy ot

NTC-Firearms Tracing Branch
304-28

Rl b

NQOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutoriiy or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

Q'llil"kﬁl W AvIvACe AL |l-hariq-|!-=nn

i » #loe
VILHIUUL TAT SO0 QUi icacivi 19 9 w

ATF8-002-001-00000002
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MEXICOC - ATF BORDER OFFICE CRIME GUN RECOVERY PROJECT

2RI | AW FIFORCFMFT SFUSIT VF - FOR GFFICIAL HISF ONIY Fage = =11

ATF8-002-001-00000003
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fage 1422

ATF8-002-001-00000004
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Gt FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagezfaz

ATF8-002-001-00000005
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Gt FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 22

ATF8-002-001-00000006



Employee 2 7

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL GIt FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Faged 22

ATF8-002-001-00000007



Employee 2 8

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FageSofze

ATF8-002-001-00000008
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Gt FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fagetf 22

ATF8-002-001-00000009



Employee 2 10

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Gt FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fage7 22

ATF8-002-001-00000010



Employee 2 11

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FageBofze

ATF8-002-001-00000011



Employee 2 12

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL Ci

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL State_M/S 1D # of Firearms __Pur, Last Name _ PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENSITIVE - FORGFFICIAL USE CALY Paga©of 22

ATF8-002-001-00000012



Employee 2 13

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL CIt FFL State _M/S ID___ # of Firearms __ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 10 of 22

ATF8-002-001-00000013



Employee 2 14

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Gt FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagat1i1af22

ATF8-002-001-00000014



Employee 2 15

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL CIt FFL State _M/S ID___ # of Firearms __ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Paga12af22

ATF8-002-001-00000015



Employee 2 16

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL GIt FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1322

ATF8-002-001-00000016



Employee 2 17

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Gt FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Paga 1422

ATF8-002-001-00000017



Employee 2 18

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL GIt FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1522

ATF8-002-001-00000018



Employee 2 19

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Gt FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1622

ATF8-002-001-00000019



Employee 2 20

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL CIt FFL State _M/S ID___ # of Firearms __ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagat7 22

ATF8-002-001-00000020
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL GIt FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page18af 22

ATF8-002-001-00000021
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL CIt FFL State _M/S ID___ # of Firearms __ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1o of 22

ATF8-002-001-00000022



Employee 2 23

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL CIt FFL State _M/S ID___ # of Firearms __ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagedbof 22

ATF8-002-001-00000023



Employee 2 24

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL GIt FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page2iaf2z

ATF8-002-001-00000024



Employee 2 25

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Gt FFL State _M/S 1D # of Firearms__ Pur. Last Name _ Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagedzaf2z

ATF8-002-001-00000025



Employee 2 26

ATF BORDER OFFICE REPORT ON 01 FFL'S WITH 5 OR MORE
FIREARMS RECOVERIES IN PAST YEAR

Field Division #of Traces FFL FFL Name FFL City FFL State

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1f3

ATF8-002-001-00000026



Employee 2 27

ATF BORDER OFFICE REPORT ON 01 FFL'S WITH 5 OR MORE
FIREARMS RECOVERIES IN PAST YEAR

Field Division #of Traces FFL FFL Name FFL City FFL State

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page2d 3

ATF8-002-001-00000027



Employee 2 28

ATF BORDER OFFICE REPORT ON 01 FFL'S WITH 5 OR MORE
FIREARMS RECOVERIES IN PAST YEAR

Field Division # of Traces FFL FFL Name FFL Cil FFL State

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE CHLY Page3d'3

ATF8-002-001-00000028



Employee 2 29

Sent: W
To:
Subject: RE: SWB Conference Call

Thanks (SIS

SRR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified informatian that mav be statutorily or atherwise nrahihited from heing released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Sent: Wednesday, Marth 23,2011 1:51 PM
To:
Subject: FW: SWB Conference Call

-’

The SWE conference call is next Thursday. Thanks, [[ENEE)

EEE R

NQOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

tictnnace Thic rammmmiininadtnn tanu nambéain

named above in connection with official business. This communication inay Conwain Sensitive But
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

o S—
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:20 PM

To:
Subject: RE: SWB Conference Call

Mo, Mext Thursday the 317 (last Thursday of each monthl, | am seffing up the conference call 2nd the conference
room, bwill getwith you on this, Lat’s gei fogether tomorrow morning when you getin,

Field Infeiligence Support Team - Southwest Border

RBure o of Aleahal Tohaeco, Tires o sad Ruondocives
£ e, 10DHACCO, NIreIrmS NG JLENOSIVES

Intefligence Operations Specialist

ATF8-002-001-00000797



Employee 2 30
Office: 202648

{ekh '+
Fax: 2920485682
Emmail

g o Bk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named abave in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any forim outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Depairtment of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Lo e E i -

oLz . TN 1"
SUDJELL: DVVD LUHIEICHCE Ldil

R

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

ATF8-002-001-00000798



From:
Sent Employee 2va-ch 21, 2071 8:09:°6 AM 31

To: Meed_esz, James R.;_: _: _

Subjecl: Train delay
“'m o hilling severa_ big delays on inkound Lzain. Shou_d be in by 830 or so.

Jin and-can give -an cverview of assignment if he arrives and 1'm neot in yat,

Y . c: ' plan on @ 104% meeting o

discuss plans, ofiice space, etc.
Bl - 11l get you the FF zeports back when I arzive.

Jin you can gat copy (s} from_-xabinet.

Ficearmg Qpecal_ons Dlvision

Ak RKES

MO ICE: “his ena’l message and any attached Ziles are intanded solely for the use of the
addressee (s) naned abcove _n cconnecticn with oZficial kbusiness. _his communication may
contain Sensitive But Unc_assiZIled infcrmation that may be statutcrlily or ctherwise
prohikited Zzom keling released without approprilate approval. Any rceview, use, oI
disseminaticn ¢ this e-malil nmessage and any attached file{s) in any fozm cutside c¢f the
Burean of Alechcel, Tobaceo, Firearms & Exp_osives or the Department of Justice without
express aulhor_zal’on 1s slr’clly prohibiled.

ATF8-002-001-00000865
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ATF8-002-001-00001023



Employee 2

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 411
To: .

Subject: FW: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD
Attachments: Case Timeline docx

Here you e

ER S B R T

52

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named abhove in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

- - - rat e B im T alaal o

PO P P - anle 2 PPN R Y TR AN |
WILTTOUL €XPIeEdd dULnurization i huicuy prompieda.

From: Zapor, Bernard J.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:04 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

Y

Boowrd T Zapor
Apccral Agont i Charae
ATF St Pand Field Divicion

HFE-TI0

From: Zapor, Bernard J.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Boxler, Michael B.
Subject: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

Mike:

1. We have not had any operations/invaestigations that allowed any firgarms {0

knowingly enter the Republic of Mexico.

2. We have not had any operagtions/investigations where we witnessad firearms

entering the Republic of Mexico.

Altached for vou information is the timeline of Operation Big Musky (FA trafficking 1o

Mexico),

Bernaed 1 Zapor

ATF8-002-001-00001041



Employee 2 53
Rpecial Agont in Charpe
ATE 51 Pasd Figld Division

HAE-TI0

ATF8-002-001-00001042



Employee 2 56

C___.. T A
SCHL. 1 uay ., ;
To:
Subject: RE:

e

Arevou in? Come over in about 18 minutes to Jim’s office...

Chield, Firsarms Operations Division
ATFHQ - Room 6.5.1.29
202 sas k=

ks ot meossage and any artached flics are intended solelv for Ha uze of the addresseets? nasied above in connection with afficial
husiness. Fhis compmunication way cortasn informatioss that is Lasy Enforcemens Seasiive, Fop Ofticial Use Uinlp, andlor Contratied
iNerpabficy that may he staiitorily oy offwrwise proibiied fiom heing released wiihoud uppropeicds appsovad. A review, 5Se, oF

P

Gissemination of iz e-moil iessage and sy sttached #ilels) in any forim opiside of FTE o the Deparnnen of Justice withnit express

authcrizatios 1x swicty prolibited,

ER S

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

Fram:
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:18 AM
To:

Subject:

In case you have not seen yet.

http://www.chsnhews.com/8301-31727_162-20046151-10391695.html

SPECIAL AGENT

PROJECT OFFICER

OFFICE OF FIELD QOPERATIONS
FIREARMS OPERATIONS DIVISION

CELL
Desk (202) 84

_——w S

EE R T

NQOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But

ATF8-002-001-00001714



Employee 2 57
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without

appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and anv attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is sirictiy prohibiied.

ATF8-002-001-00001715



Employee 2 58

Subject: RE:

Sounds good

IO

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:28 AM
To:

Subject: RE:

Arevyou in? Come over in abhout 30 minutes to Jim's office...

Shiet] Firegrms Operations Division
ATFHO -Room 6.5.129
20z sas | cel

{his weinadl aresiage ond any ailachiod ey are intendded solely for e wse of the oddvessee (v} nained above in commeciion with oflicial
bdusinesy. This cosmunicafion way cotain informatios that is Lavww Enforcement Seasifive, Fop Official Use Unlp, andior Controlfed
{Nonapuhliich that ey be stanuiorily or offiemvise profibited feom being veleased without appropricde approvad. dav review use, or
disyemation of s e-meal message and oy stbached fleis) in any form onisids of ATF o the Deparnnoit of Susiee wibanl express

aurhioriz ig stricily prolubited,

HRRE R LK

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
without exoress autharization is strictly prohihited,

Sent: !!uga Harc! !!, LOlI 10:18 AM
1) (NC)
Subject:

In case you have not seen yet.

http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-31727_162-20046151-10391695.html

SPECIAL AGENT
PROJECT OFFICER
OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS

FIREARMS OPERATIONS DIVISION
CELL
DEsK (202) 648

ATF8-002-001-00001763
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VA E R RF

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached fileg are intended solaly for the uge of the addragseels)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited tfrom being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-002-001-00001764
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From

C___ . TL____1___ AF___ L A4 ANTT 1A 17 ARTS
QUL LHudUay, vidiGll &4, SV 1L 1V 1/ Alvl
To

Subject:

In case you have not seen yet.

http://www.chshews.com/8301-31727_162-20046151-10391695.html

sreciac Acen [BIIICHNNN

PROJECT OFFICER
OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS
FIREARM TIONS DIVISION

ATF8-002-001-00001765
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Sent: Monday, Maich 21,
To: Needles, James R.
Subject: FW: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD
Attachments: Case Timeline docx

ANTT A LA DN
<UL .90 Irivi

i,

Big Miusky Timeline,

From:

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:12 PM
To

Subject: FW: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

Hers vou g0

EXE TR
RivTIAE, TLEL o ] ifiessage ] e - R Mg 7 ] PR are ...a......l-.l ey oy | .l.‘_.. e =LAl o e e =1
NUTIVE. 1HID E-Ifall Inexdage diid any atLacnen nies are mwenued AVICy 11 E use UI I.Il!: duulcaaec[ ]

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

T
LAV

Subject: FW: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

Y1

Berurd £ Zupor

Special Agent in Clarg

ATF St Paad F 1\. i Division
(58724

From: Zapor, Bernard J.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Boxler, Michaal B.

Subject: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

Mike:
% %A) By rne azn ya s e owy aed o prrn cn s b o pa Flon e ponn Bl andionrare S end endbont s enpan s Stpen nmingn oo B
P.OWNE MIQIWED (1000 i [ bn'gi SISO WD Uga’a“.”l& LUIQL QUURES Qa3 BISSEREIED WY

any 8
knowingly enter the Republic of Mexico.

Z. We have not had any gperations/invastigaions where we witnessead firearms

ATF8-002-001-00001793
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gntering the Republic of Mexico.

Attached for vou information is the timeline of Operation Big Musky (FA irafficking to
Mexicu},

Bomad | Zapor
Spenial Agent in Clarge

AT 5t Pad Field Dhvision
O F-T2n

ATF8-002-001-00001794



Employee 2

To:
Subject: RE: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

Much appreciated and thanks for the guick response,

65

From: (SN

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:12 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

Hers you o

REZE RS 3

NQOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named ahove in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of Justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Py

Beoransd T Zapor
Spocial Agent i Charge
ATE 5t Pad Fieid Thvisios

$HEE- T2

From: Zapor, Bernard J.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Boxler, Michael B.
Subject: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD

(3

Witke

1. We have not had any operationsfinvestigations that allowed any firearms o

krowingly enter the Republic of Meaxico.

ATF8-002-001-00001797
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Employee 2
2. We have not had any operationsfinvestigations where we witnessed firearms
entering the Republic of Mexico.

Attached for vou information I8 the timeline of Operation Big Musky (FA trafficking 1o
Mexico},
Bernard | Zapor
Spacinl Agent i Charge

ATE S Pasd Pigid Bhvision
#3531-728

ATF8-002-001-00001798



Employee 2

C_ o Nf 1 .1 A1
QL. VIVIdAY, Ivialcvll £ 1,

To: (DT

Subject:

67

[BIE from Firearms Operations Division in HQ. | just reached out tcfjil] who told me to reach out to you.
Could you give me a call in reference to the Big Musky case at 202 64555 or cel|[SISIE- ' have a few time

sensitive questions and | can fill you in on the details when we talk.

Thanks [
(®) (7)(C).

SpeciaL AcenT TGN

PROJECT OFFICER
OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS
FIREARMS OPERATIONS DIVISION

CEL
DEsK (202) 64

ATF8-002-001-00001799
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_ 1 .Y _

C .. NA 1 H. 1. A1 AN11T DA
QUL VIVINIAAY., IVEAICLH Z1, &VUL L A
To:

Subject:

BB from Firearms Operations Division in HQ. Could you give me a call in reference to the Big Musky case at

202 643 [{R or cell [BIIEI- They are time sensitive questions and | can fill you in on the details when we
talk.

Thanks S
SPECIAL AGENT [ITNSHN

PROJECT OFFICER

OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS
FIREARMS QPERATIONS DIVISION
CELL

Desk (202) 64

A 4

- n
f rivi

ATF8-002-001-00001802



From:
Sent £m March 21, 2071 8:21:37 AM 69

Subjecl: RE: Traln delay

Sounds geod -

Origina’ Message

eron: |

Sent: Monday, Mazch 21, 2021 8:09 AM

cos seedies, anes <. (G (SN SN

Subject: Train de-ay

Z'm hitting severa_ kig delavs on inkound train. Shou_d ke in by 530 or so.
Jim and [ can glve - an coversview ol assignmenl. 10 he arrives and I'm ncl. Lo yel,

Lel's plan on a 10AM meel_ng Lo
digcusg plans, ollice space, =alc.

®) MHC) [*11 aget. vou the KK ~aporis back when | ar-ive.

Jin - vou can gat copy (s} from [ NGHE -avin=t.

ChiZef, Firzearms Opszat_ons D_vision
202—6L_8- fell

xR kW R AW

NOTICE: This e ma'l megsage and any allached “ilsg are inlended solely [or Lhe use ol Lhe
addressse (8) nansd above _n connecllon w.Lh ollicial buslinsss. “hls commun cal.lon may
conlain Sensilive Bul Unclass_"_ed informallon Lhal nmay be slalulorlly or olhesrwigse
prohikted Zrom being released without appropriats approval. Any raview, use, o
digsseminaticon o this s-malil messags and any attached file{s) in any form cutside cf the
Bureau of alcchcl, Tobacco, Firearms & kxplosives or the Dopartment of Justice without
express authorization 1s strictly prohibited.

ATF8-002-001-00001814



Employee 2

C_ . T 1. Nf__ 1
QL. Tliuay, iviaieil

To:
Subject: FW:
Attachments: ATF NFORCE 201103 1.docx

10 ANTT T1.17 AN
10, ZVI1L 11.17 AVl

wee aftachment

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 2:08 PM
To: *

Subject: RE:

Thanks,

{Chief, NFOCIS

7 H48 flice
dobiic

Mattonal Ficld Gfice Case Idormation Bysior
The BEowe of ATT's Gificial Cave Managenwent Sy skem
ATE Mationnd Heads ors, Suides SE352-S044

99 Nuw Yok Avenue, N2, Winhnzion DT 2

24

From:
Sent:

To:[ENRISH

Subiect:

Can you give me a call in reference to an Nforce query question?

Thanks,

sreciac acen [SHITICHNNN

PROJECT OFFICER

OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS
FIREARMS OPERATIONS DIVISION
CELL

DESK (202) 648

70

|!u! day. !arc! !0, 2011 9:00 AM
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SOUTHWEST BORDER GUNRUNNER CONFERENCE CALL

MARCH 31. 2011 AT 11:00 A.M. EST

FIELD DIVISIONS

HIGHLIGHTED NAMES PARTICIPATED IN THE CALL

FIELD DIVISIONS

DALLAS FIELD DIVISION

FIG G m
RAC B &' Paso FO

RAC (B - Dallas 111

DENVER FIELD DIVISION

FIG GS [BDE

HOUSTON FIELD DIVISION

riG Gs [

ss A

RACIBIEDISI McAlien 11 FO
RACHEINIEI MicAlen 1RO
RAC— Laredo FO
GS_ Houston VII (Strike Force)
RA_ San Antonio I
A/RAC_ Corpus Christi
SA- Corpus Christi

LOS ANGELES FIELD DIVISION

FIG GBI
RACIBINDISI s:n Dicgo |
RA(-an Diego [1

585
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RAC_ El Centro FO

PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

gge o

RAC _ Tucson IV (Strike Force)
RA_ Tucson II
GSHBIIE rho:nix VII
RAC_ Las Cruces

SAN FRANCISCO FIELD DIVISION

FIG G_ Unavailable “Town Hall meeting w/ A/Director

CHICAGO FIELD DIVISION
RaCBINDICINN
Xy
COLUMBUS FIELD DIVISION

MEXICO COUNTRY PERSONNEL

MEXICO COUNTRY OFFICE

e

THHUANA OFFICE

s/

586
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JUAREZ OFFICE

MONTERREY OFFICE

SSL-— On assigniment in support of San Antonio case

HEADQUARTER’S PERSONNEL

FIELD OPERATIONS

DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR William McMahon
INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

SSA_ Unavailable - Personnel Recovery Meeling in VA.
SSA_ Unavailable - out of country

FIREARMS OPERATIONS DIVISTON

con: (N

NATIONAL COORDINATOR [[SICI

SS

LB C) |

OFTICE OF STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATION

DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR Steve Martin

CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION CHIEF_

EPIC SABIDICHN

587
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FIST SWE [

FIST SWE [N

FIST EAS RGN

FIST CENTRA_
FIST WES TG

USBDC DIRECTOR| B
usspc IRSIBNEE

usspC IRSENNENE

588
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SOUTHWEST BORDER GUNRUNNER CONFERENCE CALL MINUTES

March 31. 2001 AT 11:00 AM. EST

EXCHANGE AND DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION
Qutreach

FIST Branch Chief (SIS former RAC in Corpus Christi, TX, spoke about a SWB
public awareness initiative that he began in TX and now plans to continue on a national level.
The initiative consists of two main components:

s Mecdia Relations — SWB success storics, yearly press conferenees through the Office of
the Director, publication of major firearms seizures

* Public Service Announcements — Straw purchasing awareness specific to SWB,

pawn shops
SWB National Coordinator_ mentioned that he is working with PGA on Gunrunner

standard language talking points [or supervisors in the lield.

RAC BB (McAllen) said that ATF has visited [ive universities in the UT system (Rio
Grande Valley) to post signage and distribute hand-outs on straw purchasing. In addition. they
have been working with the TX DPS to communicate the campaign message to each DMV,

FIELD DIVISION’S MAJOR SWB INVESTIGATIONS

Dallas FD - FIG GS _ reported that the Division has some good trafficking cases

Avvantly and that thaw ora caaino llacnl Dranvrimg norchocsag maving 1o anol and wacl Tavog
VULIVIIY alill tidl Uiy div SUCLILZ 1Tz dl 11T CAILIID Pulviidded IV VILEZ LU Ldol diili oSt Leads.

Housion Fir — S/A_ (Corpus Chrisii) stated thai Corpus is a transii pomi [or {irearms
traffickers and that the group 1s working OCDETF cascs with DEA and ICE.

RAC [EINIRISIN rcported on the [
oo~ 1

Los Angeles FD — FIG GS (B8 spoke of the need [or a trallicking statute since USAs
arc often unwilling to prosccute tircarms traffickers. Penalties should be based on frequency and

RO T U o . ) SRR |
IUINOCES O LHCALILLS LdITICKEU.
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SSA [BIE o:cntioned increased collaboration with local LE through to the Joint Regional
Intelligence Center (JRIC).

Mexico — MCO Auaché SIS s2id that they have been receiving quite a few requests
from the ficld for Mexico scizure reports, particularly from the HED. [BJillJasked that divisions
give a couple of months notice when requesting MCO to view and photograph seized weapons
for court.

BB 50 mentioned that there is a misconception in Mexico that the firearm used to kill ICE
agent Jaime Zapata is linked to ATF’s Fast and Furious casc.

Analyst Chict (SIS :cported that members of the MCO and the Fircarms Technology
Branch reviewed 4235 firearms, which were seized in Reynosa, Tamaulipas, on November 6.
2008. The seizure is associated withjj S ICTINEGEGENEEEEEEEEEEE 1his is the first
time ATF has been able to personally view and photograph the firemms. ATF is comparing old
(races and resubmilting (races associated with this seizure 1n order (o support prosecutions on
both sides of the border. Some of the fircarms included four brand new Barrett .50} caliber ritles
in their pelican cases and 11 PS90 5. 7mm rifles. Of the 11, one had its serial number obliterated
and the remaining 10 were signed over te Mexican Air Force personnel assigned at the Santa
Lucia Air Force Base in the State of Mexico.

The ATF casc number for this scizure cvent is 164020-09-0001, 11/06/2008 Scizurc — Reynosa,

Tanipes
BRI :cported that SA [BIBIEIM is +working with DEA SIU on the Zapata case

and he will reach out to Intel soon.

BB couraged the field to send the MCO as much information as possible on ongoing ATF
investigations.

B [s0 reported that the MCO has responded to every car bombing in Mexico, except one.

— el TTQDITY Ze AT Ty e bl i ol LSl 20
_dll_}l UIC UODLIC T WD TIY dlC dADIC 1) WULR THET MAdco

information on Mcxico bombings.

Phoenix FD - Las Cruces RAC [[BJISI rcported that he attended a mecting with SAC
Newell and Senator Jell Bingaman to discuss ATF's dilliculty in investigating [irearms
traffickers duc to constitutional prohibitions.

mentioned OCDETF investigation

ATF8-002-001-00002527
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(See 3/25/11 SIR.)

San Francisce FD — Las Vegas RACIBJNSI provided an update on Operation BROWNE
Stalker (7896085-10-0043), in which approximately 30 fircarms were trafticked. This
investigation began after Mexican authorities raided a “Los Zetas™ training camp in Higueras,
Nuevo Leon, and recovered 158 [irearms. ATF traced the [irearms and [ound

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Chic! (BB suggcsted that outside agency requests for SWB information be routed to
EPIC, which can function as a central clearing house.

Also, divisions with IRS training requests can e-mail [} RIS 0d << IBNERN

NEXT CONFERENCE CALL

The next call is planned for April 28, 2011, from 11:00 — 1:00 EST. A calendar appointment
will be sent (o all participants.

ATF8-002-001-00002528
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SOUTHWEST BORDER GUNRUNNER CONFERENCE CALL

Avril 28 2011 AT 11:00 A.M. EST

AGENDA

EXCHANGE AND DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION

FOLLOW-UP FROM 3-31-2011 CONFERENCE CALL

ANY RECENT OR UPCOMING ATEF OPERATIONS AND/OR TAKEDOWNS OF
TARGETS AFFILLIATED WITH THE LOS ZETAS.

UPDATING NFORCE CASE FILES TO REFLECT SWB STATUS AND OTHER

PERTINENT INFORMATION.

EXAMPLES OF SUCCESSFUL GUNRUNNER CASES FOR INCLUSION INTO

FIET D ODER ATIONS ANNITAT GTUINRTINNEDR REDORT

A AALA ks NAL AuANI M AANILN LaiviNuid NEANU L VA NALLN INAN VAN .

DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION PERTAINING TO CLONED VEHICLES,
TRAILERS AND OTHER ITEMS UTILIZED BY TRANSNATIONAL CRIMINAL
ORGANIZATIONS.

UPDATE OF THE STATUS OF THE REGIONAL CONFERENCE CALLS WITHIN
EACH FIELD DIVISION.

FIELD DIVISION REPORTING ON MAJOR SWB INVESTIGATIONS WITH

O 4 RTTIIT TRTTY MTsAsMTMNAT

\T(‘*

OrTr T T ATWT s 2V '™
DUDDIAL\IIVLLL\DUNVU‘XII IN LLOUALIING 1V,

MULTI-FIELD OFFICE/MULTI-FIELD DIVISION CASE INVESTIGATIONS
INTERNATIONAL (MEXICO) CASE INVESTIGATIONS

JOINT AGENCY INVESTIGATIONS

OCDETFE CASES/TITLE III's

INTELLIGENCE SUPPORT

MEXICO FIREARMS DATA

ATF8-002-001-00002529
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Subiect: SWB Conference Call on 4/28/11 at 11:00AM EST
Location: 8S-100 (HQ)

Start: 2/26/2013 5:55 PM

End: 2/26/2013 5:55 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

iMeeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

McMahon, William G.; Martin, Steve K.; (S EICHD S
B "C) ) (NC) |

Resources: 8S-100 (HQ)

When: Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:00 AM-1:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).
Where: 85-100 (HQ)

Note: The GMT ollset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
S

ok Lk k% ok sk

P e T e T e T s T e Bl Tl

Piomse ses the gilached agenda oy the conference call this Thureday., Thanks ior your

ATF8-002-001-00002530
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participation. SIS

04-28-2011
SWE
CONFEREMCE
CALL
AGENDA docx
(15 kB)

SWE Conference Call Parlicipants,

Fiaase join ug or he nexd Southwest Border Conferance Gall on April 28, 2041, al 1100
AN Rastern Slandard Time. {he large conisrence room ocated at 85-100 s reserved
for all Headguariars participants to conserve the phone ings. Field participanis arg
peing asked to group iogether as much as possibie 1o conserve the phene lines ag well.

Atlached you wil find the mmules from our last cali on March 31, 2011, as well as the list
of those who participaied.

Per . ~71 s Mational Coordinator for SWB, each of the lour SWE Division
Fiths musst have a supsnvisor o other reprasentative on the cali

The agende for the call will he sont next week. Please be preparsd [0 discuse significant
SWH ivvestigations andl/or intelliigence. H you have a epocific isaus for discussion thad
you would like included on the agenda, please send me an ¢ mall. { would love to hear
your 1opics of inferest,

B has invited you to:_onference call.

This conference is scheduled to begin on &psil 38, FWI a1 VHEGAM BERY.
This conference is scheduled to last for {128) minutes. Dial in lines (58).

R T Y
NS AL Y
IOST sy AN

ATF8-002-001-00002531



Employee 2

Please do not disclose this information to any unauthorized parties, as the privacy of your

conference may be compromised.

ik @ ek
H .

03-31-2011 03-31-2011

SWEB SWB
COMFERENCE CONFERENCE
CALL CALL

PARTICFANTS PARTICPANTS
{2).docx (19 (Z).docx (22
kE) kE)

595
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

FIG GSHENDEI

RAC [BIIEE &' Paso FO

RAC (B - Dallas 111

DENVER FIELD DIVISION

FIG GS [BDE

HOUSTON FIELD DIVISION

r1G Gs

ss AN
RACIBIIEIN < Alicn 111 FO
RACIBINDIGII McAlcn 1 FO
RAC_ Laredo FO
GS_ Houston VII (Strike Force)
RA_ San Antonio I
A/RAC_ Corpus Christi
SA- Corpus Christi

LOS ANGELES FIELD DIVISION

FiG Gs B
RACEIDICI s:n Dicgo |
RA(_San Diego [l

596
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RAC_ El Centro FO

PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Fic o [

RAC _ Tucson IV (Strike Force)
RA_ Tucson II
GSEBIEEN Phoenix viI
RAC_ Las Cruces

SAN FRANCISCO FIELD DIVISION

FIG G_ Unavailable “Town Hall meeting w/ A/Director

CHICAGO FIELD DIVISION
WXe o

o/
COLUMBUS FIELD DIVISION

MEXICO COUNTRY PERSONNEL

MEXICO COUNTRY OFFICE

Analyst Chie_
THHUANA OFFICE

597
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JUAREZ OFFICE

MONTERREY OFFICE

SSL_— On assigniment in support of San Antonio case

HEADQUARTER'S PERSONNEL

FIELD OPERATIONS

DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR William McMahon

INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

?SA_ Unavailable - Personnel Recovery Meeling in VA.
_ Unavailable - out of couniry

FIREARMS OPERATIONS DIVISION

con:+
NATIONAL COORDINATOR_
SS

OFTICE OF STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATION

DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR Steve Martin

CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION CHIEF_

epic s I

SOIUCIN

598
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rrst s [N

rrst sw

FIT EAS TSI

FisT CENTRAL B
risT wes THSNICHN

UsDC DIRECTOR{BIICI
usspc RSISIDES

599
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

Housion Fir — Su—_ (Corpus Chrisii) stated thai Corpus is a transii pomi [or {irearms
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

Tunipes
BRI :cported that SA [BIESIEI is working with DEA SIU on the Zapata case

and he will reach out to Intel soon.

BB ncouraged the field to send the MCO as much information as possible on ongoing ATF
investigations.

B [s0 reported that the MCO has responded to every car bombing in Mexico, except one.

— e el TTQDITY Ze AT Ty e bl i ol LSl 20
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

ATF8-002-001-00002538
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

ATF8-002-001-00002539
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

ATF8-002-001-00002540
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C_ e . AL 1___ A_ 1AL AATI 0.4 AN
QL. VIVIIJAY, APIL L2, ZULL 7,09 ALYl

To: Border Crime Gun Recovery Project

CC: :

Subiect: Mexico Border Report-04/17/2011-04/24/2011
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

ATF8-002-001-00002728
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
304-260

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
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MEXICO - ATF BORDER OFFICE CRIME GUN RECOVERY PROJECT

2262013 LAWY ENFORCEIMENT SENSITIVE - FOR CFFIGIAL USE ONLY Page 10 1
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms __ PUI. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fage 1422
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms _ PUI. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fagezofz2
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State  M/S 1D # of Firearms __ PUI. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

2:DEE013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 22
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __ M/S 1D # of Firearms __ PUI. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

2:DEE013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Faged 22
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name L Cit FFL State

M/S 1D #of Firearms __ Pur. Last Name __ PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENSITIVE - FORGFFICIAL USE CALY Paga5of 22
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __M/S 1D £ of Firearms __PUr. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

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

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pageofaz
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

21d DIVisio FFL Name

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagat1i1af22
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _MW/S 1D £ of Firearms __ PUT. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Paga12af22
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __MW/S 1D £ of Firearms __ PUT. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1322
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

FFL

“Field Division FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _M/SID £ of Firearms __ PUT. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Paga 1422

ATF8-002-001-00002744



Employee 2 621

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

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _M/SID £ of Firearms __ PUT. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

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

21d DIViSio FFL Name

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page18af 22
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIViSIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __MW/S 1D £ of Firearms __ PUT. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

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

“Field Division  FFL FFL Name FFL Cily FFL State _ W/S 1D £ of Firearms __ PUF. Last Name __ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL LISE ONLY Paga21af22
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

Field Division # of Traces FFL FFL Name FFL Cif

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

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page3af3
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..... n Y2 | TN
lU. ncwcu V\‘ iuiain

CC: E—

Subject: RE: Info

giil end (R

Can we find soms oms= on Monday or Tuesday to sit down 50§ can update you on the hoeni brig — whers we are
at ang what is currently baing done. Jusiwant to keap evervone informeds.

From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 4:36 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Info

No warries, figured that's where you were. Have a great weekend.

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of lustice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

L] IUIII

To: Newell, William D.

Crmb: Coi A I 1£.20C.0
QTHL T AP &4 1V.02.V

Subject: Re: Info

N1
CAVEY

ey

Thanks hill and sorry for the late response. | just got off the plane

Rk

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

From: Newell, William D,
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Subject: Re: Info

I got my answer from Needles. Tharks. But for future purposes my cell is [ SN

e e A At ke

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

From: (ECHNEN
To: Neweii, Wiiliam D.

Sent: Fri Apr 22 16:29:25 2011
Subject: Re: Info

Bill

What numiber can | reach you at

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

oaofile e ol mnssmas e mo el oS it ae Bo sl miile o i o B St
WILTTUUL EAPTEDY dULTIUTIZALIUIT ID HYLTNICUY pruniviiey.

From: Newell, William D.

To:

Sent: Fri Apr 22 13:32:15 2011
Subject: Info

B ou’re probably on the flight back but give me or McMahon a call if you are available. Looking for the
product you worked on this week, if final

H kb

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached files are intended soieiy for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval, Anyreview, use, or dissemination of thic e-mail message and any attached filels)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-002-001-00002764



Employee 2 634

ATF8-002-001-00002765



Employee 2 650

C_ . N1 A
QL. VIvdady, Apl
To: ,
Subject: RE: Document in N-Force

110 AN 2. A4 DRA
11 10, &U11 LU VL

Freaking ridiculous!

SRR W

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

From: (TGN

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 3:04 PM
To:

Subiject: Re: Document in N-Force

Unreal. None of this suprises me

woe ok ok b

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named abave in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriaie approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached fiie(s})
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:
To:
Sent: Mon Apr 18 17:24:34 2011
Subject: Document in N-Force

-Jroke the trafficker, whom | wrote about in the swb paper we talked about. | interviewed the purchaser, only
to learn that [[lfwas on the case. What's not mentionad in [l 7ite-up is that the guy purchased over 20

rifles and three ffls and sold all of them in mexico. Unfortunately, we're outside the statute of limitations now.

FELUY LR
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named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But

Unclassified information that mav be statutorilv or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Deparitment of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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Sent: Monday, April 18,
To:
Subject: Document in N—Force
Attachments: Dot dot

BB oke the trafficker, whom | wrote about in the swb paper we talked about. |interviewed the purchaser, only
to learn that [llwas on the case. What's not mentioned in [ lwrite-up is that the guy purchased over 20
rifles and three ffls and sold all of them in mexico. Unfortunately, we're outside the statute of limitations now.

T

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with officiai business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)

mimir bmuinn misbniadla af blhhn Diswnmis wf Alamlbhal Talhasss Clunmumss O Cumlamniving mu blan Mamoubime nmd o liinbaan

lIl ally 1viin TUL3IGT OF Uic puircau O MAILUINIVL TUvasew, I'IICGI nmo o anluai'v'ca wi |.||c wCpai ulu:i"u. Wi JUaLILDT

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From: Iy

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 1:17:58 PM

CC: William G.; Martin, Steve K.
Subject: E: SWB Conference Call on 4/28/11 at 11:00AM EST

Not sure if everyone is aware hut Thursday and Friday are Mexican Holidays, bwill attempt to be
in on the call from my residence.

-----Original Appointment-----

o ——
Sent: Monday, April 1 11 11:59 AM
To

Cc: McMahon, William G.; Martin, Steve K.
Subject: SWB Conference Call on 4/28/11 at 11:00AM EST

When: Thursday, April 28, 2011 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-06:00) Guadalajara, Mexico City,
Monterrey - New.

Where: 85-100 (HQ)

SWE Conferance {ali Participants,

Please join us for the next Southwest Border Conference Call on April 28, 20175, 2 1100 Ard
Fastern Standard Time. The farse conference roon ioceted at 85-100 s raczsved for all
Headounrters participanis to sonserve the phong lines, Feld participants are being asked o
groun togsther as much as possibie to concerve the phane lines as wail,

ATF8-002-001-00002908
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Attached you will find the minutes from our izst call on March 33, 2005, as well as thalist of
nose why participated.

Per [EIIEI 25 s Nationat Coordinator for SWR, each of the four SWH Division FIGs misst
frave & supervisor of other representative on the call.

Trie zgenda for the call will be sent nexi week, Pleass he preparsd to disouss sipnificant SWE
investigations and/or intelligence. it you have o specific issue for discusnion that vou would ke
included on the agenda, plesse send me zn e-mail. Pweuld love o hear vour topies of interest.

Tranks, [EIIE)

R < invited you to: (ETISI corference call.

This conference is scheduled to begin on Spnii 28, 3851 5t 110068 £3Y,

Please do not disclose this infermation to any unauthorized parties, as the privacy of vour conference may
be compromised.

i1 SWB CONFERENCE CALL PARTICPANT

011 SW TS (2).docx >> <<
SWB CONFERENCE CALL PARTICPANTS (2

<< File: 03-31-2 -
l ).docx >>

File: 03-31-201

PHNETEE

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for
the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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Subiect: SWB Conference Call on 4/28/11 at 11:00AM EST
Location: 8S-100 (HQ)

Start: 4/28/2011 11:00 AM

End: 4/28/2011 1:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {none)

iMeeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees: McMahon, William G.; Martin, Steve K.

Resources: 85-100 (HQ)

When: Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:00 AM-1:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

Where: 85-100 (HQ)

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

L S R DU R e S

SWE Confarence Call Parlicipants,

Fizase [oint us or the nexi Southwest Border Conlarence Call on April 28, 2041, at 11:00

ATF8-002-001-00002910
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AM . 1< arge conference room located at 8S-100 is reserved
for all Headguarters participants to conserve the phone lines. Field participants are
being asked to group together as much as possible to conserve the phone lines as well.

Attached you will find the minutes from our last call on March 31, 2011, as well as the list
of those who participated.

Pef. A TF s National Coordinator for SWB, each of the four SWB Division
FIGs must have a supervisor or other representative on the call.

The agenda for the call will be sent next week. Please be prepared to discuss significant
SWB investigations and/or intelligence. If you have a specific issue for discussion that
you would like included on the agenda, please send me an e-mail. | would love (o hear
your topics of interest.

Thanks, Christine

CONFERENCE BRIDGE ETIQUETTE
GOLDEN RULES

PLEASE MUTE YOUR TELEPHONE (unless speaking)

NEVER PLACE A CALL ON HOLD {music interferes with the conference call in progress)

DO NOT USE SPEAKER PHONE (it picks up excessive background noises; mute the telephone
unless you need to speak)

BE COURTEQUS, WAIT UNTIL THE OTHER PERSON HAS FINISHED SPEAKING

BRE as invited you to: [ENNRICHI conference call.

This conference is scheduled to begin on April 28, 2011 at 11:00AM EST.
This conference is scheduled to last for {120} minutes. Dial in lincs {50).

To access this conference via telephone, please call the following number: 1-800-366-9503, (if
you are calling from Washington DC, area code 202, you must dial ONLY 777-7778). 1f
you are calling from the local Metro Washington DC area including Virginia and

Maryland, please dial 202-777-7778, when prompted for your conference code, please enter
992717 followed by the # on vour telephone keynad.

Please do not disclose this information to any unauthorized parties, as the privacy of your
conference may be compromised.

03-31-2011 03-31-2011

SWE SWB
CONFERENCE  COMFEREMNCE
CALL ALl

PARTICPANTS PARTICPANTS
{(2).docx (19 (2)h.docx (22
kB) kE)

ATF8-002-001-00002911
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

116 s [

ss AT,
RACHEIGDICIE McAlcn 11 FO
RACHDIDICIE McALcn 1 FO
RAC_ Laredo FO
GS_ Houston VII (Strike Force)
RA_ San Antonio I

LOS ANGELES FIELD DIVISION

RAC| BN s:n Dicgo !
RA(_San Diego [l

657

ATF8-002-001-00002912
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R E: Centro FO

PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Fic G

RAC [ Tucson IV (Strike Force)
RA_ Tucson IT
GSIBREI Pho:nix VII
RAC_ Las Cruces

SAN FRANCISCO FIELD DIVISION

FIG GS Unavailable “Town Hall meeting w/ A/Director

CHICAGO FIELD DIVISION
RACIENDISINE
TN
COLUMBUS FIELD DIVISION

MEXICO COUNTRY PERSONNEL

MEXICO COUNTRY OFFICE

e e
Anatyst i
THHUANA OFFICE

s/~

658

ATF8-002-001-00002913
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JUAREZ OFFICE

MONTERREY OFFICE

SSL_- On assignmment in support of San Antonio case

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

con:

NATIONAL COORDINATOR |||

SS

v/ [

OFTICE OF STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATION

DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR Steve Martin

CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION CHIEF_

EPIC RAC_
eriC SAIBDEIE
FIST BRANCH CHlEF_

659

ATF8-002-001-00002914
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FIST SWE [

FIST SWE [

FIST EAS RGN

FIST CENTRA_
FIST WES TG

USBDC DIRECTOR| B
ussnc IRSIBDEEE

usspC IRSENNENE

660
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SOUTHWEST BORDER GUNRUNNER CONFERENCE CALL MINUTES

March 31. 2001 AT 11:00 AM. EST

EXCHANGE AND DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION
Qutreach

FIST Branch Chief (S} SIS former RAC in Corpus Christi, TX, spoke about a SWB
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
SWB National Coordinator — mentioncd that he is working with PGA on Gunrunncer

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

B 50 mentioned that there is a misconception in Mexico that the firearm used to kill ICE
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

Tanipes [T
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

B |50 reported that the MCO has responded to every car bombing in Mexico, except one.

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

ATF8-002-001-00002917
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(See 3/25/11 SIR.)

San Francisce FD — Las Vegas RACISJESI provided an update on Operation BROWNE
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

Also, divisions with IRS training requests can e-mail S} RIS 0d cBIIC

NEXT CONFERENCE CALL

The next call is planned for April 28, 2011, from 11:00 — 1:00 EST. A calendar appointment
will be sent (o all participants.

ATF8-002-001-00002918
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Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 921 AM

To: Border Crime Gun Recovery Project

CC: :

Subiect: Mexico Border Report-04/10/2011-04/17/2011
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

ATF8-002-001-00002919



Employee 2 665
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

M3 VAW NFORCEMENT EENEIT V= - FOR CERICIAL LISF ONEY Fage 1 i
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _M/SID___ # of Fitearms_Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fage 1423
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL CI

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFLState  M/SID % of Filealms Pur, Last Name Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENSITIVE - FORGFFICIAL USE CALY Paga2of 23
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _ Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fage3a23
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Nama FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _ Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2:DEE013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Faged 423

ATF8-002-001-00002925
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Nama FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _ Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FageS 23

ATF8-002-001-00002926
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Faget 23

ATF8-002-001-00002927
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fage7 A 23

ATF8-002-001-00002928



Employee 2 674

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Nama FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _ Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FageB 23

ATF8-002-001-00002929
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fage 23

ATF8-002-001-00002930



Employee 2 676

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1023

ATF8-002-001-00002931
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Nama FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _ Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagat11af23
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL CI

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL State _ M/SID __ # of Filealms Pur. Last Name Pur. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENSITIVE - FORGFFICIAL USE CALY Page 120f 23

ATF8-002-001-00002933
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 13423

ATF8-002-001-00002934
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Nama FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _ Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Paga 14423
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

FFL CI

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFLState  M/SID __ # of Filealms Pur, Last Name Pur. Sex

2:26,2013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENSITIVE - FORGFFICIAL USE CALY Page 15023
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fiteatrms _Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 16423

ATF8-002-001-00002937
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _ Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Paga 1723

ATF8-002-001-00002938
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIiELD DIVISIONS
“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL City FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _Pur. Last Name _PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 18423

ATF8-002-001-00002939
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State _M/SID___ # of Fitearms_Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1023

ATF8-002-001-00002940
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DiIVISIONS
“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL City FFLState  M/SID % of Filealms Pur, Last Name Pur. Sex

2:26,2013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENSITIVE - FORGFFICIAL USE CALY Page2Dof 23

ATF8-002-001-00002941
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Nama FFL Cit FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _ Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page21af23
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIiELD DIVISIONS
“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL City FFL State _ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _Pur. Last Name _PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagedzaf23

ATF8-002-001-00002943
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES iN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL Cit FFL State __ M/SID___ # of Fitearms _Pur. Last Name PUr. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Paged3 23

ATF8-002-001-00002944
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

ATF8-002-001-00002945
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

ATF8-002-001-00002946
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

ATF8-002-001-00002947
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Semt: Thi pri
To:
Subject: RE: BTEP trammL

sorry, Just replied without tyoing anything.

No worrias, did not raglize vou arg part of that. | can imaging vou are busy, Wikl swing by and say hsio next dme |
am sver al HL

ATF Speocial Agent

Q4 o dF ™ \\:Au\ deve PN
Wi WL KL B R

(o) (NI

g Rk

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
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

I'I;UIH'
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:45 AM
To:
Subject: RE: BTEP training

i am really sorry about not getting back to vou vet. We are running around lie crazy with this Fast and Fu case here
in my group. | reslly aporecizie yvou thinking of me hutf am now assignad o this case full time and | have nothad &
raituies I even think o | am going 10 a5 on your invite, Hiooks like this is going to s a fong term thing so
anytimie in the very near future 1 am probehiv out. Thanks again for thinking of us and | be ;-wcu:d want o
attsrul

Bo oo ‘S?ﬂ

ATF8-002-001-00003365
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HORR R LK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named ahove in connection with official businece. Thic communication may contain Sencitive But
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

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:05 AM

To: .
Subject: BTEP training

A~

VWouid you be interested in the BTEP {Basic Teiecommunications Expioitation Program) training that DEA SOD puts

on? We are trying to grab a spot for you and - No cost, held at some hotel in Chantilly.

Dates May 10-12 or June 7-9. Let me know if either works, so we can forward the request on.

ATF Special Agant
Slaff Coordinator - DEA SO0
(o)

by R R A

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached fiies are intended soieiy for the use of the addressee(s)
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

ATF8-002-001-00003366
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Subject: RE: BTEP tramma

ATF Spor-ai Agent
Staff Coordinaier - DEA 800

o) [N

3t
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
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached fiie(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Sent: T!ugay, Apri| 14,2011 11:45 AM

To:
Subject: RE: BTEP training

evrd ey Avcmzs b

ooy comadlas 307 F oorondt oy ba sl IR A I by FBaie Tacnd - -~
H PR CPaay Wi i Ihis Fast and Fu gase here

P e Evvo o
IR ‘R }' - y qut.uuu By uau\. &‘w ,'UU }‘l—k LA AN-TRSEE ] :;H&G

ey group, |reatly aporeciate vou thinking of ma but § am now a5 g.ﬁé‘d o ti"h case full e and | have not had 5
rairpates o evern think so | am going W0 pass on your invite, i iocks like this s going o be a long term thing 5¢

anytimea in the very near future | am probebiv out Thanks again for thinking of us and | b«'z‘- woniidd wani o
attand

Bk bR

NGTICE: This e-mail message and any aitached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without

—

ATF8-002-001-00003367
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appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)

in anv form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: (SIS

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:05 AM

To:
Subiject: BTEP training

Wouid you be interested in the BTEP (Basic Telecommunications Exploitation Program) training that DEA SOD puts
on? We are trying to grab a spot for you and [} No cost, held at some hotel in Chantilly.

Dates May 10-12 or June 7-9. Let me know if either works, so we can forward the request on.

ATF Bpecial Agent
Slaff Coordinator - DEA SO0

(o) (NS

O

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appiopiiaie appioval. Any review, use, of disseimination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of lustice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-002-001-00003368
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O . NS 1 A1 11 ANT I A ZZ2Z DWZ g

SCHL. wmuuay, Aplll L1, &Ul1l £.92 IVl

To:

Subject: RE:

Thanks -

ATEF National Conrtdinator

Souitwast Border/Mroject Gunrunner

(2032% 544

TkEFRKLE

RATIAC . This n_mnmil mensrsmmen mmad csmesr = Shmnlensd Llar mun imbnmdand molnlisnvtlion sinn afltlhon cadduncrmnanls)
NwWiIilwk. 11112 TTlIHIAGl |||=aaasc alid any ALLALIITU 1T QI T IHILCTIHIUCuJ BUICIY IV LIIT WO VI LT auul caacc‘a'

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
without express authorization is strictiy prohibited.

From:
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:26 PM
To:
Subject:

In reference to the trafficking orders re-write, the agents name in San Diego is - —cell _ |
spoke with him and he said he would be interested in participating. He has an abundance of firearms trafficking
uya

v and ic currantly
£ IS currently

osynariance { 10 vearc) hoth domectic and internatinnal and ic an excellent writar He ic 3 nexiic o
experience ( 1U yearg) poth oomestc anda iniernationa: ana Is an excellentwriter, Heiisanaxus g

in the computer forensic training program.

Thank-

SPECIAL AGENT I

PROJECT OFFICER
QOFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS

FIREARMS OPERATIONS DIVISION
e

Tt T By B

Desk (202) 645E

BRRRASE

NQTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

ATF8-002-001-00003504
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

ATF8-002-001-00003505
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Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:27 AM

To: Border Crime Gun Recovery Project

CC: :

Subiect: Mexico Report-04/03/2011-04/10/2011
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

ATF8-002-001-00003693
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

AAE 1AW “NFORCFMFRT SFNSIT V= -FOR CEFITAL ISF QMY =gge el

ATF8-002-001-00003695
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur. Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 1424

ATF8-002-001-00003696
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State__M/S ID___# of Firearms_Pur, Last Name_ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagezof 24

ATF8-002-001-00003697
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

21d DIViSio FFL Name FFL City FFL State _W/S ID

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 3 of 24

ATF8-002-001-00003698
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms _Pur. Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Faged of 24

ATF8-002-001-00003699
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FageSof 24

ATF8-002-001-00003700



Employee 2 709

MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State__M/S ID___# of Firearms_Pur, Last Name_ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Faget of 24

ATF8-002-001-00003701
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms _Pur. Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Fage7 o 24

ATF8-002-001-00003702
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FageBof 24

ATF8-002-001-00003703
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms _Pur. Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pageof 24

ATF8-002-001-00003704
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms _Pur. Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 10 of 24

ATF8-002-001-00003705
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagat11af24

ATF8-002-001-00003706
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pago12af24

ATF8-002-001-00003707
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 13of 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pago 14 af 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms _Pur. Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 15af 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State__M/S ID___# of Firearms_Pur, Last Name_ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 16 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms _Pur. Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Paga 17 of 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 18af 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 10of 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 30 of 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page2iaf24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms _Pur. Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pagedzaf 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State__M/S ID___# of Firearms_Pur, Last Name_ PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Page 33 of 24
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MULTIPLE SALE REPORT FOR ALL FIREARMS PURCHASES IN ATF BORDER FIELD DIVISIONS

“Field Division FFL FFL Name FFL FFL State _M/SID___ # of Firearms_Pur, Last Name  PUF. Sex

2262013 LAW ENFCRCEMENT SENEITIVE - FCR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Pago 24 of 24
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ATF BORDER OFFICE REPORT ON 01 FFL'S WIiTH 5 OR MORE
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

Field Division # of Traces FFL FFL Name FFL City FFL State

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
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AT AN ’\L'A‘h\
Dt?lll.. LllUlbUd), r\l_llll U/, &ULl 2.249 10 1V

To: Needles, James . (SN (SNGHNN

Subject: FW: Conference Room 5N.655

i

Y1 - We'll be moving the F&F papers inio tha 5™ flaor room below, and out of the 2" fioor room.

Chiaf, Firearins Qperations Givision

"FHO R00n15°1“

This veimdi messoge and any oifached files are infended solely for the use of te addresseeisi named above v cosavciion with officiel
husiness. iy commanicasion may cosiciy informative that s Lavw Enforcemest Sasivtive, Far Official Use (sly, andior Controlied
{Nos-pablic) thet may he steniarily ov ciherwise profibired from heing reivased withont sppyopricte approvedl. Any reviey:, use, oF

dis ﬁnmﬁ*v:;ﬂu\emmlﬂu\qu'wfmc”ﬁudwdﬁ&mwEnaﬂgﬁn'umhuu L ATE o e Deparament of Jussice without express
Guthorization iy steictly prefibired.

A R GOR

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

LA L}

oo
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:51 PM
Toﬂb

Cc McMahon, William G.;
Chait, Maik R.; MCCabeg, nary L.

Subject: Conference Room 5N.655

Conference room 5N.655 is now turned over to (SIS for the daily use of his working group. [EIEI
will continue to manage the collection and organization of the NCETR files and they will temporarily be stored
along the wall in my office. has the key to give to [EJNBISHI \ho in OM do | need to
notify that we made this switch? Thanks.

Tk FEEEE

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
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Employee 2 732

ATF8-002-001-00003799



Subject: Fasft & Furlous mbg.

LocatBraployee 2 Maxk's office
S5Larl: 4/26/2012 2:00 FM
End: 472672017 2:30 PM

Shiow Time As: TenlLallive

Racurrenca: {none)

Meeting Status: Hct vet responded

Required Attendees: Chait, HMark R.; HMcMahcn, WiZliam 3.; _

733

When: Tuesday, Apzil 24, 2021 2:00 PM-Z:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Tims (U3 & Canada).

Where: Maxk's ofiice

NoLse: The GMT o [sel above doss nol

LR PV PV SV P LV DV PV g

re’lecl dayl. ghl. saving L.me adjuslmenls.
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Subiect: Fast & Furious mig.
Location: Mark's office

Start: 4/26/2011 2:00 PM
End: 4/26/2011 2:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: {(none)

iMeeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; Sl EISHINEN

Resources: Mark's office

ATF8-002-001-00003871
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Subiject: SWE Cenference Call on 4/28/.1 at 1_:008M EST
_ocal ion: $5-200 {(HQ)

SLasls 472872001 _1:00 AM
End: 4/28/20°1 1:00 PM
Show T:me As: Tentative

Recurrence: {(none)

Mzeting Status: Not yet responded

Reguired Attendses

When: Thursday, &pril 28, 2012 21:00 AM-_:;00 PM (GMT-05:00) Easlern Tins (U3 &
Canada) .
Whese: 83-_00 (HD)

Note: The GMT ofiset zsbove does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

B T R T R L

Please see Lhe allached agenda [o-s Lhe cenlerence ca’l Lhis Thursday. Thanks

for your part c_pacion. [N
<<0L—-28-2011 SwWB CONFERENCE CALL ACEMDA.dogox>>

SWB Confersnce Ca’l Partizipants,

FP_cagse join us for the next Southwoest Boxdor ConZcrancs Call on Mprio 28, 2017,
at 11:00 &M Eastern Standard Time. The _arge conference room located at H5-100
13 resaerved for all Headguarters participants to conserve the phons inss.
Fleld pazticipants are besing asked to group togsther as nuch as possibh_e to
congerve the phons linss as wel’,

Attached veu will Zind the minutes frem cur last call on March 31, 2012, as wel_
as the list ¢ thess who participated.

Per_ AlFTs Nallonal Coordinalor [or SWE, eachh of Lhe Louz SWwB
Division bE-Gs must have a supervisor oz other repzesentative on the call.

ATF8-002-001-00003872
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The agenda Z¢r the call will be sent next week. TPlease be prepared to discuss
s gnillcanl SWE invesl_ galions and/er “nlLelligenge, 1L you have a specllic
Ilssue for discuss_on Lhal you wou'd “ike Iincluded on Lhe agenda, please send ne
an e-mart_. L wou_d love Lo heaz your Lopics ol inleczesl.

Thanks, (IS

CONFERENCE BRIDGE ETIQUETTE
GOLDEM RULES

FIEASE MUTE YOUR TELEPHONE {(unless speaking)
NEVER PLACE A CALL ON [IOILD {(mus’c interZsrss with the conferences call n
pzZogress)

DO NQT USE SPEAKER PHOME (it picks
telephone unless you need to spsak)
BE COURTEQIIS, WAIT TINTZZ. THE QOTEHER

Rl ]
as invited you Co: _ conference call.

This conference is schedulad to kegin on April 28, 2017 at Z1:00AM EST.
This conlerence 1s schedulad Lo lasl Lor (120) minules. Dia’ “n lines (50).
Ta azcess this conZerence via tszlephons, please zall the Zollowlng number: -

800 264 9503, {(1Z vou ars cal_ing Zrom Washington DC, arsa zode 22Z, vou must
dial ONZY 777 7778). CZf you are calling Zrom the leocal Metre Washington DT area
inoluding virginia and Maryland, please dial 202-777-7778, when prompted Zor
vaur conflersnce code, please enlLe-s 392717 ol lowad by Lhe # on your Lelsphane
keypad.
Please do not disclose this information to any unauthorized parties, as the
pzivacy oZ your conference may ke conpronised.

<<(2 31 2011 SwWB CONFERENCE CALL PARTICPANTS {2).docx>> <<03 31 20°1 SWE
CONFEREMCE CALL FARTICPANTS (2) .docx>>

up excessive background nelzes; mute the

ATF8-002-001-00003873
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

FIG G S
RAC [BIIEE &' Paso FO

RAC (B - Dallas 111

DENVER FIELD DIVISION

FIG GS [BDE

HOUSTON FIELD DIVISION

01 s [

SR o

RACHEIIEY 1 Alicn 111 FO
RACHBINDIGIIN McAllcn 1 FO
RAC_ Laredo FO
GS_ Houston VII (Strike Force)
RA_ San Antonio I
A/RAC_ Corpus Christi
SA- Corpus Christi

LOS ANGELES FIELD DIVISION

FiG Gs{BIEN

RACSIIE 5:n vicgo |
RA(_San Diego [l

737

ATF8-002-001-00003874
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RAC- El Centro FO

PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Fici G [

RAC _ Tucson IV (Strike Force)
RA_ Tucson II
GBI Phoenix viI
RAC_ Las Cruces

SAN FRANCISCO FIELD DIVISION

FIG G_ Unavailable “Town Hall meeting w/ A/Director

CHICAGO FIELD DIVISION
Rac
T
COLUMBUS FIELD DIVISION

MEXICO COUNTRY PERSONNEL

MEXICO COUNTRY OFFICE

e e——

THHUANA OFFICE

738
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JUAREZ OFFICE

MONTERREY OFFICE

SSA_ On assigniment in support of San Antonio case

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

cone: (I

NATIONAL COORDINATOR_
S CIGON

v

OFTICE OF STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATION

DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR Steve Martin

CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE DIVISION CHIEF_

epic s N

OGO

739
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crsr s [

prst s

FIST EAS TSI

risT cENTRALSIENCIE
risT wES THEICH

UsBDC DIRECTOR|SICI
usepc IRSENDE

ussoc e

740
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SOUTHWEST BORDER GUNRUNNER CONFERENCE CALL MINUTES

March 31. 2001 AT 11:00 AM. EST

EXCHANGE AND DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION
Qutreach

FIST Branch Chicf SIS former RAC in Corpus Christi, TX, spoke about a SWB
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
from the ficld for Mexico scizure reports, particularly from the HED. [Slilllasked that divisions
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
2008. The seizure is associated wit S IS 'his is the first
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

Tanwipes T
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

— LTl TTQIITN Y 2 FVENTT TOEY e bl 4 oo LS 20
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

neniioned OCDETF investigarion (M

ATF8-002-001-00003879
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

ATF8-002-001-00003880
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

ATF8-002-001-00003881
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Subiect: Fast & Furious mig.
Location: Mark's office

Start: 4/26/2011 2:00 PM
End: 4/26/2011 2:30 PM

Show Time As:  Busy

Recurrence: {(none)

iieeting Status:  Accepted

Required Attendees: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; Sl EISHINEN

Resources: Mark's office

ATF8-002-001-00003882
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Subiect:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

B/ Phoenix

4/18/2011 12:00 AM
4/28/2011 12:00 AM

Free

(none)

746
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Subject: Fast & Furious Meeting
Location: 2.5-100

Start: 4/13/2011 2:00 PM
End: 4/13/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As:  Busy

Recurrence: {none)

iieeting Status:  Accepted

Required Attendees: Hoover, William J.;
William G.; Newell, William D.;

.; Chait, Mark R.; McMahon,

Rubenstein,
. Ford,

Holgate, Rick;
Sleve R.: Stinnett, Melanie S.;

Larry W.; Serres, Greg

Optional AttendeeF

Resources: 2.5-100

ATF8-002-001-00003884
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From:

o: (N
Subject: RE: Updated Spreadsheet
Attachments: Firearms list.docx

Thiz dociooks grast, Thanks for the incradible work, With thab said, wie have @2 add ens additiona] colurn (o the
big sheest. | mentionad i briefly on Tuesday but we had no chanca to gei o it ang it is going to make thea sheet even
larger than it already is. Give me a call when you have tme and T will sxplain it but 2 short version is: We have 1o
create an attachment list at the end of the document and st all “eyes on” firearms that we survellled for sach of
the B4 curveillancas. The good thing i | already went through all the RO and pullad $3% of the firsarms. We just
have to pult 3 few more and come up with a simple way 1o kst them in the shest. | altached what | did, We can talk
shout it on Monday, Mave a great Zaster [lo v ‘-ga make & phane i’

7.CC DARA
f.J2Tr0101"1

es, James R (NGNS

Subject: Updated Spreadsheet

Special Agent
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
Phoenix - Group VII

602 605 - [JR(Desk)

602 605 - 6500 iFaxi

This ¢-mail, inchiding attachments, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act,18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is

confidential, and may be legally privileged. 1Tt is considered U.S. Government Property. If you are not the intended

. e . . . . .
saniniant woann ara harahyr nnt rehunfian  awn annwines of thie T T PR
IUVIPIVIIL, JUW GIv IRCEIV Uy ol LEJULIULL, Ul LUPYILG UL GIND VUL U 5D

1 satantinn  hocarnsino
I.V AL UL LIVAUEL, RO\ LERERRGY

strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have receive

-

the message in error, and then delete it.

EE R R R

NQOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohihited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express autharization is strictly prohibited.
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